



# NORTH TEXAS ALLERGY & ASTHMA ASSOCIATES

TEXAS HEALTH DALLAS  
Professional Building 2  
8220 Walnut Hill Lane, Suite 101  
Dallas, TX 75231  
Tel: (214) 369-1901

BAYLOR PLANO  
Pavilion 1  
4708 Alliance Blvd, Suite 610  
Plano, TX 75093  
Tel: (972) 596-4383

Fax: (214) 369-1905  
Web: [www.texasallergyonline.com](http://www.texasallergyonline.com)

## About your Nurse Practitioner - Robert Dudley, R.N., M.S., F.N.P.-C

"What is a nurse practitioner?" According to the Texas Board of Nursing (BON), a Nurse Practitioner has completed a graduate-level education program and has demonstrated current competence by passing a national certification examination. A Nurse Practitioner "has acquired advanced clinical knowledge and skills preparing him/her to provide direct and indirect care to patients with greater role autonomy (Rule 222 of BON Rules Relating to Advanced Practice Nursing). Also, the Nurse Practitioner has been educationally prepared to assume responsibility and accountability for health promotion and/or maintenance as well as the assessment, diagnosis, and management of patient problems that includes the use and prescription of pharmacologic and non-pharmacologic interventions" (Rule 222). A "Family" Nurse Practitioner program prepared me to take care of both adults and children. In summary, I can diagnose, treat, manage and prescribe medications.

## EDUCATION

---

January 2004 - May 2010	Texas Womans University Master's of Science – Family Nurse Practitioner
August 1998 - May 2000	University of Texas-Tyler Bachelors of Science – Nursing
August 1997 - August 1998	Tyler Junior College, Tyler, TX Associates of Arts and Natural Sciences (Cum Laude)

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

---

November 2010 - Present	North Texas Allergy & Asthma Associates Nurse Practitioner
January 2008-October 2010	Children's Medical Center Dallas Neurology Clinic and performed hospital wide assistance with Clinical Resource Team
October 2006 - December 2007	Renaissance Hospital – Dallas Emergency Room Nurse
June 2000 – October 2006	Children's Medical Center Dallas Inpatient Surgery, Neurosurgery, Orthopedic Clinic, Emergency Room, Ortho/Trauma, Radiology Sedation Charge Nurse, Preceptor/ Mentor



# NORTH TEXAS ALLERGY & ASTHMA ASSOCIATES

TEXAS HEALTH DALLAS  
Professional Building 2  
8220 Walnut Hill Lane, Suite 101  
Dallas, TX 75231  
Tel: (214) 369-1901

BAYLOR PLANO  
Pavilion 1  
4708 Alliance Blvd, Suite 610  
Plano, TX 75093  
Tel: (972) 596-4383

Fax: (214) 369-1905  
Web: [www.texasallergyonline.com](http://www.texasallergyonline.com)

## MILITARY HISTORY

---

July 1991 – July 1997	U.S Army - Group Support Company, 1 <sup>st</sup> Special Forces Group (Airborne) Photo Lab Team Leader - Sergeant Performed teaching and evaluation of common First Aid tasks
December 1995	Combat Lifesavers Course
July 1994	Royal Thai Army Airborne Wings- Lopburi, Thailand
August 1992	U.S. Army Airborne Wings – Fort Benning, GA

## BOARD CERTIFICATION

---

May 2010	American Academy of Nurse Practitioners Family Nurse Practitioner
----------	--

## HONORS & AWARDS

---

July 1997	Army Commendation Medal – Honorable service
November 1994	Honor Graduate – Primary Leadership Development Course, U.S. Army
May 1992	Honor Graduate – Department of Defense Photography Training Course

## PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

---

Spring 2008 to present	American Academy of Nurse Practitioners
Fall 2007 to present	North Texas Nurse Practitioners